Horsham and Mid Sussex CCG and Crawley CCG
Request for Information (RFI)

The Commissioner will value your views and asks a number of set questions below. We expect you will find some questions more relevant to you and easier to respond to than others at the moment. Please try to respond to as many as you can as your views are valuable whether or not you have come across all of the aspects covered.

This is a process designed to help the Commissioner form a view of the best way to commission the service and is not the beginning of a tender exercise. A further tender advertisement will be issued at the appropriate time as/if required. What you respond at this point will not have a bearing on any future tender Bids you may wish to submit at a later time. You will not be disadvantaged if you choose not to respond to this RFI but it will be helpful to understand your views at this early stage, so you are encouraged to respond as fully as you can.

Please return the questionnaire by 21 September 2017 to email: HSCCG.ContactUs-PlannedCare@nhs.net
A market engagement event will be held on 28 September from 12.00 to 14.00 at the CCG offices at Crawley Hospital.  Please confirm your attendance to the above email address by 21 September.
If you would like to discuss any aspects of the requirements before 28 September, please call 01293 600 300 Ext 3996 – or send an email to the above address suggesting a date/time for a telephone conversation.

All responses will remain confidential.
Please provide your name and contact details in the table below.

	Organisation Name

	

	Name of respondent and contact details
	

	Name of Lead and contact details
	

	Date


	


Leg Ulcer Service
RFI RESPONSE – Part 1

Specification

Please provide any general comments you have on the clarity of requirements and the scope of the service outlined in the service specification
	Please identify any aspects of the service outline that you feel are ambiguous or unclear:



	


RFI  RESPONSE – Part 2

General

Please respond to each of the questions below in the response section of the table.

	
	Question 


	Response

	1a
	Evidence base
What is the latest evidence on which to base the service specification especially in terms of wound/leg ulcer healing?

	

	1b
	The current service specification refers to the wound healing curve.  Is this a valid assessment tool and if not what validation tool should be used at 4 weeks to determine the treatment pathway?


	

	2a
	Pathways

The service specification shows 3 pathways – a 4 week initial assessment pathway and at the end of week 4 a specialist reassessment to determine and direct the patient on to either an 8 week (simple) or 14 week (complex) pathway.  The draft service specification states that patients on a simple pathway will have healed at 12 weeks. The commissioners are not anticipating an extension or additional cycles of care but wish to test this with the providers.

	

	2b
	The current service specification states that 70% of patients on the complex pathway will be healed at the end of 18 weeks.  What in your view is the pathway of care for the remaining 30% of patients and what outcomes should providers reasonably expect to deliver?

	

	2c
	The current service specification describes a maintenance pathway.  What inclusion and exclusion criteria should be applied to the pathway?


	

	3
	Does the proposed service model allow you to be innovative to the extent that you feel you could be in providing this service?


	


	
	Question
	Response se

	4
	Outcomes and efficiency of service

The rationale for the proposed commissioning of this service is to continue to improve the pathway and the outcomes  for patients with leg ulcers
What opportunities/obstacles do you consider exist to achieve this in the way the service model is described?

	

	5
	Are there any other areas of innovation that commissioners should consider that will deliver a good patient experience and improve outcomes?

	

	6
	What PROMS should be used?


	


	
	Question
	Response

	7
	Mobilisation

 Do you consider 3 months to be a reasonable length of time to mobilise the service (If not, please state reasons for this)?


	

	8
	Summarise the key risks to the mobilisation of the service and the main challenges that a Preferred Bidder would face


	


Please return your completed document using the information shown on page 1.
The commissioners anticipate sharing and discussing the proposed tariff structure at the market engagement event.
Thank you.

We appreciate your help and time to consider the documentation provided and to enter your views in this RFI.

